From: BARRY Dennis - RSYC

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Noles, Jordan

Cc: Webster, Timothy K.; KALTENBACH Chris - LYC

Subject: Red Star Yeast CAFO docket number CAA-04-2023-0202(b)
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 8:23:02 AM

Attachments: RSYC EPA ACH Payment Confirmation 8-17-2023.pdf
Gentlemen,

Please see attached confirmation of the ACH for the above referenced CAFO.
Please let me know if there are any questions.
Best Regards,

Dennis Barry

From: LAMPRON Janice - LYC <j.lampron@lesaffre.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 4:50 PM

To: BARRY Dennis - RSYC <d.barry@lesaffre.com>; STRONG Michael - LYC <m.strong@lesaffre.com>
Cc: ERB Robert - LYC <r.erb@lesaffre.com>; PUTLAND Allison - LYC <a.putland@lesaffre.com>
Subject: RE: RS EPA Payment Request

Hi All,

Attached is the payment confirmation; value date is tomorrow. | have these details for notification, and
appreciate if Dennis is available to send it.

25. Respondent shall send proof of payment within 24 hours of payment of the civil penalty, to:

Regional Hearing Clerk
r4_regional hearing clerk(@epa.gov

and

Jordan Noles

Air Enforcement Branch

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
noles.jordan(@epa.gov

Thanks,
Janice

=z

LESAFFRE Janice LAMPRON

Executive Assistant

Lesaffre Yeast Corporation
7475 W. Main Street
Milwaukee, WI 53214
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ACH Daily Batch Detail
LESAFFRE INTERNATIONAL CORP
SinglePoint ACH

Reported Activity as of Activity Date 08/16/2023

Printed on 08/16/2023 at 04:47 PM CDT

[(Bbank

Future dated activity shown is valid as of the time of this report. Pending or future adjustments are not reflected in this report

Batch Name

Batch Status

Batch Effective Date

Date/Time Approved

ACH Company ID/Settlement Account
Company Entry Description
Company Name

SEC Code

Discretionary Data

Default Transaction Type

U.S. Bank Accounts Only?

Hold Zero Amount Transactions?
Allow Receiver Email Notifications?
Recurring Batch?

Reset to Zero?

User History

Micro-Entry

Transaction Detail

Receiver Name

Receiver ID

RSYC EPA

Completed

08/17/2023

Wed Aug 16 10:03:48 CDT 2023
2200163295/104757147533
ACH ITEMS

RED STAR YEAST

CCD

Credit

< Zz2 zZ2 < Z

Sent:LAMPRON,JANICE;Approved:LAMPRON,JANICE;Initiated:STRONG,MICHAEL ;Modified:STRONG,MICHAEL;
N

US EPA

Total Number of Transactions: 1
Total Amount of Transactions:17,996.00

Page 1 of 1

Receiver Account Account R/T Bank Name Discretionary Amount Prenote L Addenda
Type Data 0
€
k
310006 Checking 051036706 CREDIT N/A 17,996.00 N N  Docket CAA-04-2023-0202b
GATEWAY- ACH Red Star Yeast Company
RECEIVER Dothan AL

Printed on 08/16/2023 at 04:47 PM CDT






Phone: (414) 615-4120
Mobile: (414) 469-9800
Fax: (414) 615-4012

j.lampron@lesaffre.com

www.lesaffre.com
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